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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October, 2020 4:35 PM

To: S Three Automotive; 'Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)'; 'SUR'; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna

Subject: RE: GAIG ref:CLMOMVC000003898, Accident Involving SJP5750H & XD2097C 

(TRC2849B) ON 20.10.2020

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Michelle, 

 

Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 

 

 

 

Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 

 

 

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to 

GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

Regards 

Shery Wong, Executive, Claims |  P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com 

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  

 

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength. 
 
 

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented 

time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing 

the high level of service you deserve. Read more. 

 

 

From: S Three Automotive <admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg>  

Sent: 21 October 2020 3:39 PM 
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To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: [External] RE: GAIG ref:CLMOMVC000003898, Accident Involving SJP5750H & XD2097C (TRC2849B) ON 

20.10.2020 

 
Hi,  

 

 

 

Kindly arrange  

 

 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants -kenneth  

 

 

 

 

 

Thank You 

 

With Best Regards 

 

Michelle 

 
S Three Automotive Recovery Pte Ltd 

Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate 

#01-64/66 Singapore – 575643 

Tel: 65-6284 1542 / 65-6284 1575 

Fax: 65-6487 5315 

Email: admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg 

FaceBook: https://m.facebook.com/starcarleasingPL 

 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 3:22 PM 

To: Tan Mei Ling <ml_tan@juseq.com.sg> 

Cc: claims@juseq.com.sg; S Three Automotive <admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg>; Ngian, Kelvyna 

<kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: GAIG ref:CLMOMVC000003898, Accident Involving SJP5750H & XD2097C (TRC2849B) ON 20.10.2020 

 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
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2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. 

 

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

 

 

From: Tan Mei Ling <ml_tan@juseq.com.sg>  

Sent: 21 October 2020 2:47 PM 

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: claims@juseq.com.sg; admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg 

Subject: [External] Accident Involving SJP5750H & XD2097C (TRC2849B) ON 20.10.2020 

 

Dear Sirs  

 

Accident Involving SJP5750H & XD2097C (TRC2849B) ON 20.10.2020 

 

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SJP5750H. 

  
We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 20/10/20 at about 1540 hours along Gul Way involving 
our client’s vehicle and vehicle registration no. XD2097C (TRC2849B) driven by your insured at the 
material time. A copy of our client’s accident report is enclosed. 



4

  
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair 
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this 
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any 
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further 
reference to you. 
 

 
Warmest Regards 
Tan Mei Ling  
Sent for and on behalf of  

  

JusEquity Law Corporation  
Advocates & Solicitors 

Commissioner For Oaths  

133 New Bridge Road #10-03 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 

 

☎  : (65) 6536 9339  |  DID : (65) 6506 6063 

� : (65) 6536 5368 

� : ml_tan@juseq.com.sg 

  

 

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION 

  

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information 
that is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you. 

  

 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


